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October 17, 2022

Dr. Jeff Dlott, Chair

Environmental Farming Act Science Advisory Panel
California Department of Food and Agriculture
1220 N Street, Suite 400

Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Chair Dlott and EFA SAP Members:

As President of the California State Board of Food and Agriculture, |
respectfully request assistance from the Environmental Farming Act
Science Advisory Panel (EFA SAP) in determining a definition for
“regenerative agriculture” in California.

There has been a substantial increase in the prevalence and use of the
term in recent years and in the last legislative session, regenerative
agriculture was defined in the California Public Resources Code (PRC)
by AB 209 (Committee on Budget, Chapter 251, Statutes of 2022). This
definition, while limited to a climate innovation program of the California
Energy Commission, does not meet a science-based criterion for the
designation or recognition of the term regenerative.

In the coming months, the Board will begin a public process for defining a
framework for the term “regenerative agriculture” and asks the EFA SAP
to assist by conducting a review of existing definitions and literature to
help determine common science-based practices resulting in
performance outcomes, such as net-zero emissions, that reflect
California’s climate, working lands and sustainable agricultural priorities.

This review by the EFA SAP will inform the Board’s public process and
resulting framework definition approach that will be submitted to the
California Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA) to establish a
definition for regenerative agriculture in the California Food and
Agriculture Code (FAC). As the Board looks to a summer deadline for this
overall process, | request that work of the EFA SAP be concluded and
submitted to the Board by February 2023.
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By defining regenerative agriculture and its eligible practices, we are working to formalize
holistic methods of farming that are designed to protect, sustain and enhance natural
resources and farming communities. California’s farmers and ranchers continue to be the
leaders and innovators in agricultural production and this framework definition of
regenerative agriculture adds to the strength of our State’s diversity of agricultural
production.

We look forward to the work of the EFA SAP on this project.

Sincerely,

Don Carieron

cc. Secretary Karen Ross, California Department of Food and Agriculture
Virginia Jameson, California Department of Food and Agriculture



